
Called to Order 

Meeting called to order at 6:08 PM 

Present at the meeting: 

Staff Present:  Eric Singer, Parks and Recreation Director 

  Mickael Stevens, Recreation Supervisor 

  Jeremy Millert, Parks Maintenance 

Commissioners Present:  Nel Hubbard, Jeffrey Oswell, Sheri Holmes and Tammy Rickard, Mayor Vic 

Holmes 

Not Present at the meeting: Sara Welch 

Approval of minutes 

Commission made a motion to approve the minutes from January 2020. Motion to pass the January 

minutes was approved.   

Visitors 

No visitors present at the meeting.   

Old Business 

No Old Business 

New Business 

A) Introduction of Sheri Holmes- Commissioner Tammy Rickard introduced Sheri Holmes as the 

newest Commissioner.  Commissioner Sheri Holmes then took a minute to introduce herself 

and her experience with Rathdrum Parks and Recreation.   

Parks/Cemetery Report 

A)  Parks/Cemetery Staff Report- Jeremy Millert stated that they have hired two new seasonal staff 

members.  Due to the COVID pandemic, park staff had fallen behind in some of the tasks that 

needed to be completed and the two new staff members will help to get them caught up.  The 

cemetery was not where they wanted it to be for Memorial Day and they are working on that.   

B) Pickleball Court Update-Jeremy Millert stated that asphalt was laid on Monday (June 22nd).  They 

have ordered sleeves for the poles.  The asphalt needs to cure for 30 days so they need to wait a 

month to put the lines out.  1st of August is the projected open date.  The courts are located at 

Stub Meyer Park.  They also put in an 80 unit niche wall.  

C) New Storage Building Update- Jeremy Millert stated that he met with the guy who is doing the 

excavating.  They have picked out a spot at Majestic Park south of the water tower and it will 



follow the fence line and make a square.  They will place a 50x60 pad to start with and then add 

to it in the future as needed.   

D) Jeremy Millert also stated that on Wednesday (June 24th) they will be putting flags up on the 

poles located on the Hwy 41 and 53 over pass. Staff are also helping to prepare for upcoming 

events including Main Street Market and Rathdrum Days.   

Recreation Report 

A) Memorial Day 5K Report- Mickael Stevens stated that two Saturdays ago they held the 

Memorial Day 5K Run that had been pushed back due to COVID.  Commissioner Jeffrey Oswell 

ran the race and came in 2nd overall.  They had roughly the same number of participants that 

they had in the previous year.  This program will continue to be offered as long as there are 

people who want to participate in it.   

B) Youth/Adult Paint Night Report- Mickael Stevens reported that they held two classes last week 

and they limited the numbers to 10 people in each class.  They held it in City Hall and spread 

everyone out.  It was enjoyed by those who attended.  This class takes place once a quarter so 

the next one will be in September.   

C) Main Street Market Update- Mickael Stevens reported that the first Main Street Market event 

will be this Thursday (June 25th).  It will be held the 4th Thursday of June, July and August.  There 

are 36 vendors this year.  They will be spreading them out and providing hand sanitizer.  There 

seems to be a lot of interest.  They will start closing the streets between 2 and 2:30.  The event 

will end at 8 pm and the streets should be open about 8:30. He stated that Main Street will be 

closed from Mill to Grey.  They have 3 farmers who will be selling vegetables this year.  Last year 

there were 25 vendors so they have increased by 11 this year.   

D) Summer Baseball Update-Mickael Stevens stated that registration opens next Monday (June 

29th).  It will be at Majestic Park.  

E) North Idaho’s Strongest Update- Mickael Stevens reported that this event will take place during 

Rathdrum Days.  Registration is open and they have all the weights needed.  It will be on July 

18th from 10 am to about 4-5 pm.   

F) Doggie Dash Update-Mickael Stevens stated that they are planning one race for Weiner dogs 

and one for other dogs.  All dogs must be under 16 lbs.  The event didn’t happen last year. Eric 

Singer stated that everyone who wants to participate needs to preregister.   

G) Commissioner Jeffrey Oswell asked for the dates of the Main Street Market again and Mickael 

Stevens replied the 4th Thursday of June, July and August.  He also stated that the August date 

conflicts with the Kootenai North Idaho State Fair and that some vendors are double booked.  

Special Events/Programs 

A) Rathdrum Days Report/Update- Eric Singer reported that the Street Dance will be held at 

Majestic Park from 5-9.  There will be live music, a beer garden, vendors, kid stuff and 

dancing.  The parade will be downtown starting at 10 am.  There will be vendors at the High 

School, the dog races will be at 3 pm.  Rathdrum Days will be on Friday and Saturday and 

having the Friday night events at Majestic Park will mean that they won’t have to block the 



streets off.  There is a discussion to have the entire event at Majestic Park next year.  If that 

ends up being the case, there will have to be a shuttle system due to lack of parking at 

Majestic Park.  Rathdrum Days are July 17th and 18th this year.  Commissioner Tammy 

Rickard asked if they would have to go door to door in the neighborhood informing people if 

the event were to be held at Majestic Park in the future? Eric Singer reported that they 

probably would need to do something like that.  He is not sure if Majestic Park would work 

but they are looking at the option.  If that was the case, the Strongman event would 

probably need to be moved to another weekend.   

Administrative Report 

A) North Idaho Mayors Cup- Eric Singer reported that the 5th Annual event took place last Saturday 

(June 20th) The proceeds went to Lakeland Junior Tackle, Lakeland Little League and Lakeland 

Wrestling Club.  A check was donated by the Josh Brandt Foundation for $3,100. They had 48 

golfers on 12 teams and sponsors for most of the holes.  They will meet with the organizations 

on Tuesday (June 30th) to present the checks.  Eric asked Mayor Vic Holmes if he would be 

available on that date at 2:00? Mayor Vic Holmes replied yes.  Commissioner Nel Hubbard asked 

who won? Eric reported that the Men’s team was North Idaho Title with a score of 49 and the 

Coed team was Idaho Fence with a score of 52 or 53.  Eric reported that they changed the games 

this year and included a string game and some free throws. There was really good positive 

feedback.  Commissioner Nel Hubbard stated that the golfers were not too sure they would like 

it at the beginning so it is nice to hear that they enjoyed it.  Eric Singer replied that the games 

required the teams to strategize more so that it was more fun.  Moon Dollars provided a burger 

bar. Gold sponsors included Aspen Homes, Trademark Mechanical and the Josh Brandt 

Foundation.  Mickael Stevens also thanked Commissioner Jeffrey Oswell for sponsoring the 

event.   

B) StormKing Trails Update- Eric Singer reported that they have just begun to work on the trails in 

the last couple of days due to a busy spring. This Saturday (June 27th) there will be 60 volunteers 

from 9-12 to work on cutting and grooming trails.  They will be served lunch and then can 

continue to work after lunch.  They are working on the trails at the bottom of the 1st phase.  

Commissioner Tammy Rickard asked if the trails were being used a lot?  Eric Singer replied that 

yes, they seem to be pretty busy and numbers go up on the weekends.  The site hosts are there. 

Commissioner Jeffrey Oswell asked how you get to the trails. Eric Singer responded that the new 

trail will start at the bottom of the Frisbee Golf course.  Signs and maps will be made as the trails 

are built.  They will start working on those in the next couple of months.  Mickael Stevens 

responded that one of the trails will go around the current Storybrook trail.   

Commissioners Report 

Commissioner Nel Hubbard asked how much the kids working for Parks and Recreation get paid? 

Mickael Stevens responded that they start at minimum wage and if they stay and get more experience 

that they can get an increase.  Commissioner Nel Hubbard stated that she noticed Taco Bell was hiring at 

$12/hour. Mickael Stevens reported that they were just discussing that in the office last week.  



Commissioner Nel Hubbard asked if they have kids that keep coming back or do they lose them?  

Mickael Stevens stated that every season the kids return they can get an increase.  Commissioner Nel 

Hubbard asked if the low wage is a problem for retaining kids?  Mickael Stevens stated that yes it can 

be.   

Commissioner Nel Hubbard then mentioned that she noticed one of the staff Mike taking pictures at the 

golf tournament and the 5K with his cell phone and asked if the had a camera available for the office?  

Eric Singer reported that there is a city camera that staff can use, but their cell phones do a better job of 

taking pictures.  Commissioner Nel Hubbard then stated that she had a brand-new Canon 35 mm 

camera that has never been used.  It is digital and comes with a card and she would like to donate it to 

the Rathdrum Parks and Recreation office.  She states it would give them better photos but wanted to 

stipulate that it stay with Parks and Recreation.  Eric Singer replied thank you and they will use it at the 

Market this week and try it out.  Mickael Stevens also responded thank you.   

Commissioner Nel Hubbard stated that the Parks and Rec staff did a great job during COVID.   

Commissioner Jeffery Oswell then asked about the outlook for the youth programs coming up and what 

the game plan is?  Mickael Stevens stated that they are planning on moving forward with fall soccer and 

volleyball.  They put together a plan to submit to the schools.  There will be fewer kids on teams and 

they will ask coaches to have less contact at practices.  There will be hand sanitizer and equipment 

cleaning at games.  He stated that they are watching guidelines carefully and making changes as needed. 

He stated that if changes need to be made, they could have a volleyball or soccer camp instead of 

games.  Eric Singer stated that the Plan B would be a camp style setting and if things are shut down 

again, they may have to move in that direction.  Mickael Stevens stated that they are checking with 

other programs to see what is working and what isn’t so they can make adjustments.  He also stated 

that there will be smaller teams and that parents will have to be at games and practices in order to deal 

with an injuries or situations.  Commissioner Jeffery Oswell stated that he feels a big problem could be 

that parents may expect too much separation and that could be an issue for staff.   

Commissioner Sheri Holmes asked when the bathrooms are cleaned?  Jeremy Millert responded that 

they are opened in the am and cleaned.  He stated that last weekend there was a big baseball event so 

the staff checked and cleaned the bathrooms 3-4 times during each day of the event.  Mayor Vic Holmes 

stated that he saw that the Forest Service is charting when and how they clean their bathrooms and 

suggested that might be an option for Parks and Rec bathrooms.  Eric Singer reported that they were 

bleaching everything but there was a big backlash against that so Leon suggested they use the regular 

disinfectant.  Mayor Vic Holmes stated that it was comforting to see the schedule of when it was 

cleaned and how it was done.  He also stated that some of these new procedures like cleaning 

equipment should probably be kept after the pandemic is over.  He also mentioned that if there was an 

issue staff could show exactly when the cleaning took place.  Eric Singer stated that they could put a 

chart on the wall to show when it was cleaned and that they could try that.  Commissioner Sheri Holmes 

stated that disinfectant should be sprayed and left on, not wiped off.  Eric Singer reported that staff do 

some wiping down.  Jeremy Millert stated that they use a hospital grade cleaner, spray it on, let it sit for 

a few minutes and then wipe down.  Eric Singer stated that maybe after they are done cleaning, they 

could finish with an overspray.  Commissioner Jeffery Oswell stated that the important thing is just to 



clean no matter what disinfectant is used, it should be in a liquid and sprayed and let sit for a few 

minutes.  He stated that the important thing is to do their best, show you are doing your best and that is 

all you can do.   

Commissioner Tammy Rickard stated that she has been by the pickleball courts watching the progress.  

Mickael Stevens responded that he ordered the paint for the lines today.  Commissioner Tammy Rickard 

stated that there will be a pickleball tournament at Rathdrum Fitness during Rathdrum Days.  

Commissioner Nel Hubbard reported there will be a dunk tank for people to dunk members of the cheer 

squad and they will be in the parade.  

Commissioner Jeffery Oswell asked when is Taste of Rathdrum?  Eric Singer replied August 15th. The 

concert series starts at Rathdrum Days on the 17th of July and is every Friday for 4 weeks and the 5th 

week is on Saturday at Taste of Rathdrum.  Mickael Stevens stated that there will also be music at the 

Main Street Market.  

Next meeting will be August 25, 2020 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:48.   

_____________________________________  

Minutes recorded by Sheila Holfeltz, Parks and Recreation Staff member 

 


